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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 4:13 PM

To: Weng Kit; 'sur@lkkauto.com'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: ‘Jerone’; Pooi Chin Han Daniel

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SMN 4717L (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SMN 4717L & SHD 3134L ALONG PIE ON 21 OCTOBER 2019

Attachments: 20191022142852780.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm

This Pre-Repair Survey is on Without Prejudice Basis.

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE NO. : SMN4717L
[T INSURED VEHICLE NO. : SHD3134L
DATE OF LOSS : 21.10.19

We acknowledge receipt of vour email.

In compliance to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we note that

We disagree to the list of motor surveyors that you have proposed.

I'herefore. we have appointed our survevor LKK AUTO CONSULTANT to conduct the pre-repair survey.
This claim is handled by Daniel.

Please let us have your client’s accident report and repair estimate for our appointed surveyor to conclude his
report.

“*We would like to conduct a re-survey after spray painting. Please contact our surveyor to arrange.
**Surveyor kindly upload this assignment to Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. INDIA
P [NTERNATIONAL
(( INSURANCE
S I NGAPORTE

Serving the reglon sinee 1967
64 Cecil Street; #05 - 0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Weng Kit [mailto:wengkit@chiaarul.com]

Sent: 22 October, 2019 3:02 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'Jerone' <jerone@chiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SMN 4717L (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMN 4717L & SHD 3134L
ALONG PIE ON 21 OCTOBER 2019



Dear Sirs,
We refer to your email below.
Our client is not agreeable to your list of motor surveyors.

We are instructed by our client to propose the list of their surveyor as the mutual surveyor / single joint
expert for your consideration as follows:

| Surveyor Surveyor Firm
S. Kumanan SK Auto Consultants

Best Regards,

Weng Kit (Mr.)

Paralegal

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended
solely for the named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail
has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact
us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does
not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of
Internet transmission.

From: Motor Claim - III [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Weng Kit

Cc: 'Jerone'

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SMN 4717L (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMN 4717L & SHD
3134L ALONG PIE ON 21 OCTOBER 2019

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

¢ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
¢ Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee



INDIA
INTERNATIONAL
INsuRANCE

SINGAPORTE
Serving the reglon snce 1987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - |I0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Weng Kit [mailto:wengkit@chiaarul.com]

Sent: 22 October, 2019 2:29 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'Jerone' <jerone@chiaarul.com>

Subject: Our Ref: SMN 4717L (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMN 4717L & SHD 3134L
ALONG PIE ON 21 OCTOBER 2019

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our pre-repair survey notice dated 22 October 2019 for your attention.
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

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be

3



intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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
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\quire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
e information contained herein Is correct as at 24 Oct 2019
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Company
107N

SMN4717L
No

24 Oct 2019

TOYOTA

VELLFIRE 8-SEATER 2.5X CVT
Black

2019

2ARJ258668
AGH300239668

134.0 kW (179 bhp)
$39,195.00

13 Aug 2019

13 Aug 2019

0

$46,873.00 ¥ /0

Yes
12 Aug 2029
$35,154.00

12 Aug 2029

E - Open - all except motorcycle
10

$42,002.00

$38,937.00

$74,091.00
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New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car

June 2011, Maserati GranTurismo Cambiocorsa, 4.7L.

Post an Advertisement
sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

Directory

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

."é“ We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Products Insurance Articles

S

%lnn

An Twipiration For Lar Buyert

click here to view

G i
CONNEC

EIBE e BTERE & BLLLERD

Resources

AT

T

our PRISTINE USED CARS

Direct Owner
at GREAT PRICES

$58 until it's SOLD!

Ways of Selling

ost an Ad Advertiser Login
sebyCategory Y| [Sort by Depreciation ¥ || 20 resuks/page !
12 vehicles Toyota Vellfire o 1 A3 )
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
earch Selection Toyota Vellfire Arvy Any 2019 Any Available
Below $7k [yr
Toyota Vellfire 2.5A X 162,888  $14,430 /yr 12 un2019 | OEOW 8K/ MPV Available
Below $9Kk [yr
New Lastest Facelifted Toyota Vellfire 2.5A x 8-Seater, Ready Stock. Call Us For More Information/
§ , " Below $10k fyr
" ; Tags: 2019 Toyota velifire, 2019 toyota vellfire, Toyota vellfire, toyota vellfir
Posted: 24-0ct-2019 Tovota $10k to $11k /yr
$11k to $12k /yr
Toyota Vellfire 2.5A X $169,988 $15,600 /yr 20-Mar-2019 | $12k to $13K /yr MPV Available
Latest Facelifted Toyota Vellfire, Flawless paintwork, View To Believe, Please Call Now. Balloon Scheme Avallable. .
Vincar Pte Ltd
Postad: 19-0ct-2019 "I;:e:;a 2019 Toyota Vellfire, 2019 toyota vellfire, Toyota Vellfire, toyota velifire, Toyota, Vellfire, yellfire, Used
Toyota Vellfire 2.5A Z 4$180,988 §15,800 [yr 19-Jul-2019 2,493 cc 46 km MPV Available
In House Loan Available, High Trade In For Your 0Id Vehicle, Call To View Now. Balloon Scheme Avallable. e
Vincar Pte Ltd _—
Posted: 01-0ct-2019 izgimwl‘} Toyota Vellfire, 2019 toyota yelifire, Toyota vellfire, toyota vellfire, Toyota, Vellfire, vellfire, Used
Toyota Vellfire 2.5AZG- $189,800 $15,870 fyr 22-Aug-2019 2,493 cc 900 km MPV Available
Edition
Low Monthly From $11xx Only! High Spec Model! saved Up To $47K Compare To New Car! This Unit Come With In Car TV, Centre Electric —
Seats And More! Flexible Loan Package For Your Needs. Free 6 Months Servicing From Our Reputable Workshop Faor Peace Of Mind. Call... [ Pawiv D}
pasted: 06-Sep-2019 :_;3:; 2019 Toyola Vellfire, 2019 toyota vellfire, Toyota Vellfice, toyota velifire, Toyota, Velifire, velifire, Used
VVTi Emblem
VVTI with Red i
More info about this product
| Toyota Vellfire 2.5A Z G- $193,800 $16,380 /yr 14-Aug-2019 2,493 cc 674 km MPV Available
Edition
Consignment Unit, Trade In Available, Bank/In House Financing Available, Loan 100% Or 10 Years, Call To Enquire Now.
Tan Wei Auto Pte Ltd
Posted: 27-Aug-2018 iﬁz-‘azmg Toyota Velfire, 2019 toyota vellfire, Toyota Velfire, toyota velfire, Toyota, Vellfire, vellfire, Used
Toyota Vellfire Hybrid 2.5A X £$193,800 $16,420 [yr 10-0ct-2019 2,493 cc - MPV Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Unregistered Unit. Immediate Delivery. Guaranteed COE. No Top Ups. Banks And In-house Financing Available. Last Unit. Don't Miss! View
Now!
Pasted: 19-Oct-2019 :_23:[:019 Tovota Vellfire, 2019 toyota vellfire, Toyota Vellfire, toyota vellfire, Toyota, Vellfire, velifire, Used
2,493 cc 200 km MPV Availabl

yota Vellfire 2.5A Z G- $189,800 $16,620 /yr 29-Apr-2019

ition



MVA3 18139826 / VAC - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 2210/2019 10:26

" SUBMITTED BY: SITI FADHLON BTE ABDUL KADER

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident lo speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by Interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 22/10/2019 10:26
Date Of Accident 21/10/2019 06:20
Exact Location Of Accident [PIE TWRDS CHANGI]
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SMN4717L
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner JUBSTAR PTE LTD
Co Reg No 201808107N

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-90298853
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model VELLFIRE 8-SEATER 2.5X CVT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number 5108220109

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver LIM YEW KENG EDMUND
NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass 06/01/1997

Driving Experience 22 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-92389387
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 10of 13



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO BELOW STATEMENT/SKETCH PLAN,;
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SHD3134L
HYUNDAI / 140 1.7 CRDI F/L AT ABS AIRBAG 4DR

TAXI

Page 20of 13



Accident Sketch Plan

1
L
i

4

Pisase report correctly the detalls of the acriden? to tpeed up the claima process.

Tha Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

information provided must be o3 tnathhel and acoucats a2 soaaibly. Anv wilful misrepresentation o withholding of maierial
facts mary allow imsurance companies to repudiate policy labiity.

The issue and acceptance of tha Form by insurence (ompanies 3 not an admasior of policy Rability on the part of the imurecce
COMpanies.

Any faise reparting may be referred 1o the Police for Investigaton.

The report will be Sorwarded by the inwwren of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Gereral Insursnce
Association of Singapore (GIA) for srchiving and th st cogies of this report will for 3 fee be made ave lable upon applcation by
Interested partes.

By " loagment of Ihe report 0 the INsurers, you heredy consent 1o the archiving of this report Bt the centre and 10 cpees of
the repon beeg made readisble sforessd
Corsent under the Perional Deta Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowiecge. agree and consent that

(a) My murer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assodatian of Sngapare ["GIA™) may/are permimed to collect, use,
dischose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmation set out i this [form| and any other persoral nformation
prowded by me of posaesed by My ingurer (collectvely the “Peronel information” | and dadose and transfer st
Personal Information to sl Insurer(t] who have Intured veficle(s) involved 1n this accident [all inurer(s] who have (nwred
wehicle(y) ivvolved in this acodent shall be collectively referred 10 i the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyery/lew Trms, the
:-mmdmnqmmmmmun“uum

{1} processing handling and/or desling with =y clalms including the settiement of the clsirs and sny necessary
mvestgItions rekgting (o the clams,

(i) mvestgating the scodent and/or my clawms;
[1#7) carrving out and/or dealing with Fy MELTLCTIONS OfF TERPONSINg to Bny enguiries by me.

(v} adrminaterag vy claims (induding the masiing of corresponderce, statements, ’mvores, feports o NOUCES 1o e,
which could ievoive disdosure of certain perors| dats sboul me to bring about defivery of the sarme a3 well a3 0r the
external cover of envelopes/mad pachages), and/or

{v) compiving with sppfcable law in adminstenng processng. handing and/or deabng with my dalms (colectively the
“Purposes”)

(b]  al insurer(s) who have msured vehicie(s] involved n this sccident and the Insurers’ lawyerylsw firma, may/ere permitied
i coflect. uie, disciose and/or process my Peronal information *or one of more of the abowe Purpoies, and

(€} mw Porsonal Infarmation may/can be duciosed by ary of the insurers and/or GIA 10 ther third party seTvice prowviders or
agents{inchuding thes lawyery/law firmal which may e 11ed outide of Singapare, fof one or more of the sbove Purposes.

) mw Pesonad information will sho be collected and uied 10 compde claima history for the purpose of fraud detection,
vestgation and managemenl in prevent and il future clarms

le) the information 1o collected under (d) sbove may be shared | Sucdosed.

() 0 8l msuren and/of any Gthed third ArTes that Sl I svalusting INvestigating, controling of managng fraud,
regulaton, lew endorcement and gevernment agencies s remscnably required for the purposes stated, o
i) for complywng with reguirements under any reguiation. laws of tourt orgden.
IDAC MKJDUKH(VAC)
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 202-02

Singapore 415933
Tol 67416697 Fax 67492305
R Emait vackbavicom comag
Driver's Sigrature Aaporteng Centre Persorae’ | Sgraute
Dute & Time ¥ drwer & rot the polcytoider | Narw b
Date & Tame: NIIC/FIN Mo 7 0CT 2719

Page 3 of 13



Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
vecle A
sSmnAR L
Mo o o 7. B ol A WA vehucle® s
- *‘% = g{' SHO3 |34l
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§ 3

Ow Slieldowr @ ol Bae, 3 pocs Aveae Wy %\3{\ ok
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sl Sem L Moy Sley dovin apd S &%Ma@t\pu‘s'\t—),ﬂ
""-.
Lsuldn™ "g-% n Aa, ond ety )
& L8
DECLARATION 7
o o z;mm::&m 02
Tel 67416697 Fax 67492305
Email vackb@vicom com.ag
Driver's Segnature Reporting Centre Personnels Sgrature
Date & Tene (¥ arwver i not the pallcyholier) Ma~a
Date & Time RN N -

72 0CT 7
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Merimen

e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page 1 of 1

PRI
'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
13 Nov 2019 22 Oct 2019 Pending for Survey
Main | 10:18 00:00 s“'“:m ss\;.no Report
Edit Reg | Edit Adj Rpt | St Eotimones WA Cancel Case |
Main Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster] |

Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: - |
Main L ]
Claimant: o |
Vehicle Reg. . |21/10/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: SMN4717L Pate of Loss: [2 Months and 8 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP :%l;:y’igl-::ver
Vehicle Reg. Poli
cy No.
No. SHD3134L (Claimant):
(Insured):
Excess:

Repairer: Eco Automobile Claims And Repair Pte Ltd (HQ) 13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, #03-29, 417807 Kaki Bukit - Tel:
;‘n’s’:ﬂ:_" India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Pooi Chin Han Daniel]
Adloster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by PARASURAM SHANMUGAM] ... [Final Rpt due

iglaak 04/11/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mail |
ﬁre are no mall for this case.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssor1esr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/11119018796/FCD3E2

Date: 13/11/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
S'“““a"t . SMN4717L Insured Vehicle No:  SHD3134L
ehicle No :
Date of Loss: 21/10/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMN4717L
Make & Model: TOYOTA VELLFIRE, 2.5 (A) Engine No: 2ARJ258668
Reg. Date: 13/08/2019 (Man. Year: 2019) Chassis No: AGH300239668
Colour: Black Odometer: 13557 km
Engine Capacity: 2493 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 235/50 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 235/50 R18
Front Left Side: Dunlop 4 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 5 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 4 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining lyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS . Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %!
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 22/10/2019
Date Inspected: 23/10/2019 Inspected At: Eco Automobile Claims And Repair
Pte Ltd (HQ)
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, #03-29
Singapore 417807
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: PARASURAM SHANMUGAM Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 13 Nov 2019)

Parts: M1-MPV TOYOTA VELLFIRE 2.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) |
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMN4717L)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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